#### **ROCK PARISH COUNCIL MEETING**

Clerk: Mr S Clee Three Gables
Hop Pole Lane

Tel: 01299 402338 Bewdley
Email: sjclee@tinyonline.co.uk Worcestershir

Worcestershire DY12 2QH

13<sup>th</sup> December 2015

**Dear Councillor** 

There will be a meeting of Rock Parish Council on **Monday 21**<sup>st</sup> **December 2015** at the Methodist Hall Callow Hill, commencing at **7.00pm** Your attendance is requested.

Yours faithfully

Clerk

cc: All Parish Councillors

Rock County & District Councillor's

#### **Agenda**

- 1 Apologies for absence
- 2 Confirmation and signing of minutes of Parish Council Meeting on 30<sup>th</sup> November 2015.
- 3 **Declarations of Interest**
- a. Register of Interests: Councillors are reminded of the need to update their register of interests
- b. To declare any Disclosable Pecuniary Interests in items on the agenda and their nature
- c. To declare any Other Disclosable Interests in items on the agenda and their nature. Councillors who have declared a Disclosable Pecuniary Interest, or an Other Disclosable Interest, which falls with the terms of paragraph 12(4)(b) of the Code of Conduct and who have not been granted a Dispensation, **must leave the room for the relevant items**. Failure to register or declare a Disclosable Pecuniary Interest may result in the commission of a criminal offence.
- d. To Consider Written Requests from Councillors for the Council to Grant a Dispensation (S33 of the Localism Act 2011). Written requests to be with the clerk at least 4 clear days prior to a meeting.

# OPEN FORUM (30 mins maximum) Members of the public are invited to address the Council on any planning issue concerning the Parish.

- 4 Planning Matters
  - a. **Planning Decisions Notified by Wyre Forest District Council**: See update sheet.
  - b. Applications to be considered by the Parish Council: This item to include applications shown below plus those that have arrived after the agenda has been sent out but listed on the correspondence sheet provided on the night of the meeting.

- 5 Correspondence (circulated) All correspondence available to inspect from 6.30pm
- 6 County & District Councillors Reports
- 7 Parish Council Report Cllr Chris Price today and Cllr Ms Iris Fermin in January 2016
- 8 Chaddesley Corbett PC Training Sessions CALC newsletter Issue 41
- 9 Remembrance Sunday 11<sup>th</sup> November 2016 RBL War Memorial
- 10 Tesco's Grant Application Update
- 11 Finances:
- a. Invoices for Payment
- b. Income & Expenditure Spreadsheets
- 12 Exclusion of the Press and Public for consideration of items to be discussed under section 100A of the Local Government Act, 1972.
- 13 Date of the next meeting 25<sup>th</sup> January 2016 commencing at 7.00pm. At Callow Hill Methodist Church Hall, Rock.

### Agenda item 5 CORRESPONDENCE SHEET

(All correspondence is available at the meeting for inspection from 6.30pm)

- 1. Rock Parish News November 2015
- 2. Countryside Voice Magazine
- 3. Thank You Letter Clows Top Amateur Productions
- 4. Thank You Letter Far Forest Friendship Club
- 5. Thank You Letter Holy Trinity Church Far Forest
- 6. Thank You Letter Community Transport Bewdley
- 7. Thank You Letter Rock & Far Forest Nursing Charity
- 8. Thank You Letter Far Forest Centre
- 9. Thank You Letter Rock Friendship Club
- 10. Thank You Letter Rock & Heightington Churches
- 11. CALC AGM & Minutes
- 12. Western Power Trees Rectory Lane

#### **PLANNING DECISIONS NOTICES:**

- 13. Land at Rear of Royal Foresters Compliance Notice
- 14. Leystill Farm 15/0509 Approved
- 15. Oak Tree Bungalow 15/0481 Approved

## **Additional planning applications:**

None.